

Associated Students of Gavilan College
5055 Santa Teresa Blvd. Gilroy, CA 95020
Humanities 106
May 11, 2017: 9:45 am
Minutes

1.0 Call to Order
9:47

upgrade Gilroy campus, improve Coyote Valley campus and start Fairview corners.

- 7.2 Region IV Representative
Next Friday is a region meeting, elections will be held in the Region.
 - 7.3 Student Trustee
No Report
 - 7.4 Vice President of Community Outreach
Went to super Saturday. Incoming freshmen were not interested in ASGC because they do not know what we do. Propose to give presentations in guidance 210 classes to raise awareness.
 - 7.5 Vice President of Finance
Also went to super Saturday and continued working on photo booth. Went to Student Pathways meeting last Thursday.
 - 7.6 Vice President of Marketing
Went to GA and attended the following breakout sessions: Brown act, Roberts Rules for Beginners, and Time Management. Attended student pathways FIG last week with Omar and Marlen.
 - 7.7 Vice President of Technology
No Report
 - 7.8 Senators
 - 7.8.1 Senator of Region IV
Attended super Saturday. Weather made event difficult. Many students did not stay to view the available clubs. Hope to continue having these events in the future.
 - 7.8.2 Senator of Technology
Attended General Assembly.
 - 7.9 Advisor
Reminders for graduating students. Office move, Omar sent a poll to verify officer schedules to see what times the officers can help pack. Everything must be packed by Thursday the 1st at 1pm next week. Student center furniture, Kyle and his team, and Jeff were unaware of our need for power in student center. We will have all our previous offices. ASGC should consider purchasing a portable speaker for future events.
 - 7.10 Student Life Coordinator
Com club was sending emails about what they can sell during graduation. Working with Dana with finals week stress busters. We will be keeping the satellite campuses involved with stress busters. Water, candy, and granola bars will be given for stress busters. Last student president forum yesterday, Wednesday. 7 students were present. Planning for large events with clubs will begin early
- 8.0 Discussion Items
- 8.1 Spring 2017 General Assembly Debrief, Omar Lopez, President (10 min)

0